
1 

SBRC Meeting Minutes – July 29, 2024 

Dedham School Building Rehabilitation Committee 

Hosted at the Dedham Town Hall and via Zoom 

SBRC Meeting Minutes – APPROVED 

Monday July 29, 2024 – 6:30 PM 

Members present: 

(A= attended Meeting; P= attended partial meeting) 

 Voting Members:  Jonathan Levi Associates 

(Designer): 

A Anthony Rodriguez, Ex Officio (AR) 

A John Tocci, Chair (JT)  Jonathan Levi (JL)  Kaitlyn DeStefano, Ex Officio (KD) 

A John Heffernan, Vice Chair (JH) 

Via Zoom 

 Philip Gray (PG)  Shannan Kavanagh, Ex Officio (SK) 

A Erin Boles Welsh, Select Board 

(EW) 

A Carol Harris (CH) Via Zoom A Kerri Bryant, Ex Officio KB) 

A Sara Rosenthal (EW)  Other:  Dr. Ian Kelley, Deputy 

Superintendent (IK) 

A Mayanne MacDonald Briggs, 

School Committee (MMB) 

 Matt Haffner, Director of 

Facilities (MH) 

 Kathleen Filipe (KF), Ex Officio 

A Stephen Acosta, School 

Committee (SA) 

A Kimberly Hermesch, Oakdale 

School Principal (KH) 

  

A Phillip Gonzalez (PG) A Ms. Nan Murphy, Superintendent 

of Schools (non-voting) (NM) Via 

Zoom 

  

 VERTEX:  Owners Project 

Manager (OPM) 

 Jennifer McGowan, Greenlodge 

School Principal (JM) 

  

 Jon Lemieux, Project Director (JL) A Katherine Duceman, Ex Officio 

(KD) 

  

 Stephen Theran, Sr. Project 

Manager (ST) 

A Steven Popper, Ex Officio (SP)   

 Anissa Ellis, Project Manager (AE)     

Distribution: SRBC Members and other attendees 

1. Old Business/Approval of Minutes: 

Mr. Tocci opened the meeting and read the statement on Hybrid meetings noting that Mr. 

Heffernan and Ms. Murphy are attending via zoom. 

 

Mr. Theran confirmed the zoom attendees and noted that Ms. Harris is also attending via zoom.  

 

Mr. Tocci asked for any old business, there is none. 

 

Mr. Tocci asked for approval of the minutes from the May 14, 2024, meeting. Mr. Tocci has one edit 

stating on page 2 Ms. Harris made a statement about the curved walls and he asked if the faceted 

walls create a weak point and also if they add expense to the project. He stated he would give the 

language to Mr. Theran to update the minutes.  

 

MOTION: to approve the minutes from the May 14, 2024, meeting made by Mr. Gonzalez. 

SECOND: by Mr. Acosta 

Roll Call Vote: Vote Unanimous 7-0-0 

 



2 

SBRC Meeting Minutes – July 29, 2024 

Mr. Tocci noted there are some new members and requested everyone introduce themselves. 

Everyone introduced themselves.  

NOTE: Ms. Kerrin O’Brien and Kathleen Filipe are new Ex Officio members and Ms. Boles Welsh is 

the new Select Board appointee. 

 

2. Approval of Vendor Invoices: 

Mr. Tocci noted we have one set of invoices for approval. 

Mr. Gonzalez asked about item #4 on the cover letter which is a note about the timing of payments 

after the state’s fiscal year and he wants to know if we will be able to apply? 

Mr. Theran stated this just encourages things to move quickly to keep the reimbursement money 

coming back quickly. 

 

MOTION: to approve the invoice package for June 2024 meeting made by Ms. Boles Welsh. 

SECOND: by Mr. Gonzalez.  

Roll Call Vote: Vote Unanimous 7-0-0 

 

3. Discussion and Possible Vote on Drafting the Town Meeting Warrant Article:   

Mr. Tocci stated the warrant closes September 6, 2024, and typically the SBRC drafts a warrant 

article that is then submitted for approval by the MSBA prior to submitting it to the Town for 

inclusion on the warrant. He noted we can submit with a placeholder total or an “up to” amount for 

the project. 

 

Ms. Boles Welsh asked for an update on the schedule on drafting and votes for the language and the 

process for finalizing the number. 

Mr. Tocci stated last time the SBRC authorized two members to draft the warrant article for Vertex 

to send to the MSBA for approval and then send to the Town for inclusion on the warrant article. He 

stated today we are authorizing a person or persons to draft the language which will be submitted 

to the state and then on to the Town. Mr. Tocci stated the MSBA does a quick review of the 

language. 

 

Mr. Theran noted Dr. Kelly joined the meeting. 

 

Mr. Theran stated the MSBA has language they use for the warrant article and we are really just 

filling in dollars and such and resubmitting to them to ensure we followed the rules and they 

approve the updates. 

Mr. Tocci stated the schematic design will be submitted to the MSBA for their review and comment 

and then after that there is a very solid number which is approved by the MSBA board in October 

and that locks in the number. He stated the Town will receive reimbursements along the way and 

the rate is estimated at approximately 25%. 

Mr. Theran stated the reimbursement rate will be included the MSBA 3011 budget spreadsheet.  

 

Mr. Heffernan stated that Town Council also reviews the vote language as well.  

Ms. Boles Welsh asked how Town Meeting will know what they are voting on beyond the standard 

language, meaning will there be plans and project details included? 



3 

SBRC Meeting Minutes – July 29, 2024 

Mr. Tocci stated we will certainly have lots of communications with Town Meeting members 

including presentations. He noted he and John Heffernan have already met with precincts 3 and 5 

last spring to provide a presentation last spring.  

Ms. Boles Welsh stated Town Meeting will be voting on the dollar amount based on the final 

schematic design approved by the MSBA. 

Mr. Tocci confirmed the MSBA will have approved the SD and the final number before Town 

Meeting.  

Mr. Heffernan noted the number does not need to be included in the language.  

 

Ms. MacDonald Briggs asked how soon in advance do we need to submit the language? 

Mr. Tocci stated September 6th is the deadline for the language and we will have the number for the 

Schematic Design from the estimators at that time.  

 

MOTION: to appoint Ms. MacDonald Briggs and Ms. Boles Welsh to draft the warrant language 

for approval by the MSBA and the Town made by Mr. Acosta.  

SECOND: by Mr. Gonzalez.  

Roll Call Vote: Vote Unanimous 7-0-0 

 

 

4. Presentation on Timeline and Possible Dates for Votes with possible vote by the SBRC: 

Mr. Tocci stated the presentation by Paul Munchbach on possible timelines and votes is being 

postponed. He noted there was discussion at the Select Board meeting to fill the vacant Select Board 

seat and Mr. Munchbach stated he would prefer for the Select Board and SBRC to consolidate their 

efforts for considering a special election. 

Ms. Boles Welsh agreed with Mr. Tocci. She stated the Select Board thought having the formal 

Warrant article submitted is important to have done prior to discussing the special election.  

 

Mr. Popper asked if there is a requirement for a 2/3 vote by the Select Board? 

Ms. Boles Welsh stated it’s just a majority vote.  

 

5. New Business: 

Mr. Tocci asked for any new business. There is none. 

   

6. Public Comment: 

Mr. Tocci opened the floor to public comment. 

Mr. Theran read the first question online from Ms. Carlene Campbell Hegarty. She asked who will be 

creating the article.  

Mr. Tocci stated they voted tonight to appoint Ms. Boles Welsh and Ms. MacDonald Briggs to draft 

the article for approvals. 

 

Ms. Christine Blair stated abutters are still looking for any other design options that meet timeline 

and budget. She stated they prefer any three-story options and any that orient the building toward 

Cedar Street. She stated she polled some neighbors and all would be open to a three-story building 

if that condenses the footprint since the current building is 3 stories. She stated it would be great to 

find a compromise that can be brought to Town Meeting. She stated abutters really are looking to 

see any other design options. 



4 

SBRC Meeting Minutes – July 29, 2024 

Mr. Tocci thanked Ms. Blair for her comment. 

 

 

7. Adjournment:  

Mr. Tocci requested a motion to adjourn. 

MOTION: to adjourn by Ms. MacDonald Briggs. 

SECOND: by Ms. Boles Welsh. 

Roll Call Vote to Adjourn - Unanimous 7-0-0 

Meeting Adjourned at 7:28 pm. 

 

Attachments:  

4 29 24 SBRC Meeting Powerpoint presentation  


